# Miscellaneous Opportunities: Week of September 16, 2019

# **Table of Contents**

	Berkeley Public Policy Journal Call for Submissions, 9/25/19	2
>	Study Abroad Fair and BSA Photo Contest, 9/27/19	2
>	Apply to Attend the Clinton Global Initiative University, 9/30/19	3
>	McNair Scholars Program: Invitation to Apply, 10/1/19	3
>	Global Poverty & Practice Minor Info Sessions, 10/4/19	4
>	Diversifying Clinical Psychology Event at UMass Amherst, 10/5/19	4
>	Berkeley Undergraduate Journal – Recruitment/Paper Submission, 10/6/19	5
>	California Forum for Diversity in Higher Education, 10/12/19	5
>	2019 UC Davis Pre-Health Conference, 10/19/19	6
>	Apply to Health++, Stanford's Health Hackathon, 10/19-10/20/19	7
>	UCLA Undergraduate Research Journal of Psychology, 11/8/19	8
>	Fall 2019 Education Minor Information Sessions	9
>	Fall 2019 Intersection of Human-Centered Design and Emerging Technologies	
>	L&S Fall 2019 Events	10
>	SLC Language Exchange Program	11
>	EOP STEM Workshops and Events	11
>	Leadership Decal Opportunity for students looking for extra units	12
>	Leadership Training Summit for Berkeley Students	12
>	Upcoming Deadlines for UC Berkeley Research Programs	13
>	2019 Ronald E. McNair Scholars Application	14

## ➤ Berkeley Public Policy Journal Call for Submissions, 9/25/19

The Berkeley Public Policy Journal is currently looking for submissions for its Spring 2020 issue.

If you have a paper, thesis, management project, policy report, (or if you know someone who does), we encourage you to submit it for consideration in our Journal. Any work completed in school, perhaps last spring semester, might make a great addition. Articles do not necessarily have to be complete or ready-to-publish at the time of submission.

## Submission guidelines:

- Submit articles via the submission page on our website here: https://bppj.berkeley.edu/submissions/
- Deadline for submissions is Wednesday, September 25th
- View past editions of the journal on our website, bppj.berkeley.edu/archive/
- Should you have any other questions, please consult our website or email us at <a href="mailto:contact@bppj.berkeley.edu">contact@bppj.berkeley.edu</a>

For additional information, see <a href="https://bppj.berkeley.edu/">https://bppj.berkeley.edu/</a>.

## > Study Abroad Fair and BSA Photo Contest, 9/27/19

Our annual Study Abroad Fair is this month! Learn about study, work, intern, teach, and volunteer abroad opportunities for UC Berkeley students.

### 2019 Berkeley Study Abroad Fair

Friday, September 27 11 a.m. - 4 p.m. Pauley Ballroom at MLK Jr. Student Union

Sponsored by Berkeley Study Abroad, the Study Abroad Fair is Cal's signature event of the year for education abroad! More than 60 exhibitors from across the globe will be there to answer your questions.

\*\*\*

### Berkeley Study Abroad Photo Contest Finalists

Like = Vote

Our Berkeley Study Abroad Photo Contest committee has made their selections. Now we need students' help!

We'll post the top 10 photos in each category (Bears Abroad, Places, People & Culture, and Wildcard) on Facebook and Instagram. \*LIKE\* your favorites and help us find our top three!

# ➤ Apply to Attend the Clinton Global Initiative University, 9/30/19

Apply to Attend the Clinton Global Initiative University – April 17-19, 2020 | University of Edinburgh

 $\underline{https://www.clintonfoundation.org/clinton-global-initiative/meetings/cgi-university/about/about-cgiu$ 

Travel Assistance Deadline: September 30th

The Clinton Global Initiative University is looking for students committed to social impact to join its next cohort. In addition to year-long engagement opportunities, all accepted students will be invited to CGI U's first-ever international meeting hosted by President Bill Clinton and Chelsea Clinton at the University of Edinburgh. Each CGI U student must make a Commitment to Action: a specific plan of action that addresses a pressing challenge on campus, in the community, or in a different part of the world.

Students who are eligible for conference travel assistance must apply by September 30th. The final application deadline is October 15th. Learn more and apply here: <a href="https://www.clintonfoundation.org/clinton-global-initiative/meetings/cgi-university/programs/apply">https://www.clintonfoundation.org/clinton-global-initiative/meetings/cgi-university/programs/apply</a>

Want to learn more or receive advising on your application? UC Berkeley Alumna, Lauren Valdez, serves as a CGI U Mentor and will be hosting application brainstorm webinars:

- Thursday, September 19, 2019, 3:00 PM 4:00 PM. Register Here: https://zoom.us/meeting/register/0818e5419f8ea9e6d746f627e8486654
- Friday, September 20, 2019, 12:00 PM 1:00 PM. Register Here: https://zoom.us/meeting/register/4061253d3b7f6c2b66858a512be5123a

If you have questions about CGI U, contact Blum Center Innovation Program Coordinator, Chloe Gregori, at <a href="mailto:cgregori@berkeley.edu">cgregori@berkeley.edu</a>

## ➤ McNair Scholars Program: Invitation to Apply, 10/1/19

We invite you to apply to the Ronald E. McNair Postbaccalaureate Achievement Program, also known as the McNair Scholars Program. The McNair Scholars Program recruits 26 qualified undergraduates and prepares them for admission into Ph.D. programs. UC Berkeley McNair scholars have received doctorates at many fine institutions including the University of Michigan, Stanford, Yale, Harvard, UCLA, and UC Berkeley.

Some of the benefits of becoming a McNair Scholar include conducting substantive research with a UC Berkeley faculty member, writing and publishing your research in the Berkeley McNair Journal, and presenting your research at a national McNair symposium. We also provide assistance with graduate school applications.

**Application Deadline**: complete and submit a hard copy to us by **Oct 1, 2019. McNair Informational Session**: Thursday, September 26, 12:00 -1:30 p.m., 2515 Channing Way, Suite 11

You can also visit our website at <a href="https://mcnair.berkeley.edu/apply">https://mcnair.berkeley.edu/apply</a> for additional information and eligibility requirements.

If you have further questions please contact Juan Francisco Esteva Martinez at juanfesteva@berkeley.edu (510) 642-9084

## ➤ Global Poverty & Practice Minor Info Sessions, 10/4/19

The GPP Minor introduces students to the theoretical frameworks, methods, and practical skills necessary to engage with global poverty and inequality in effective ways.

The minor requires five courses and a "Practice Experience." This experience is a central component of the minor in which students partner with domestic or international non-governmental or community organizations, government agencies, or other poverty or development programs, on various dimensions of poverty action – from food security and sustainable technologies to economic justice and grass-roots political power. The combination of the coursework for the minor and this real world experience allows students to connect theories and practices of poverty action. Funding is available to support students' practice experiences.

The deadline to declare the minor this semester is Wednesday, October 9th. There are no prerequisites required to declare.

The Declaration Form and additional information about the minor can be found at: <a href="http://blumcenter.berkeley.edu/gppminor">http://blumcenter.berkeley.edu/gppminor</a>.

The LAST Information Session about the minor will be held in <u>Blum Hall 100A/B (Ground Floor)</u> at the following time"

Friday, October 4th 11 AM - 12 PM

Contact gppminor@berkeley.edu with any questions.

# ➤ Diversifying Clinical Psychology Event at UMass Amherst, 10/5/19

UMass Amherst is hosting its first annual professional development event entitled Attaining a Doctorate in Clinical Psychology: Guidance for Students of Color and from other Underrepresented Groups. It is a day-long event on <u>Saturday</u>, <u>October 5th</u>.

We are able to offer several small travel stipends and some of the programming will be available via zoom, for those unable to attend in person.

Space is limited so register today at <a href="https://umassamherst.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV\_bjXk2ZtCkTOAxtH">https://umassamherst.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV\_bjXk2ZtCkTOAxtH</a>

# ➤ Berkeley Undergraduate Journal – Recruitment/Paper Submission, 10/6/19

## Paper Submission:

If you are a UC Berkeley undergraduate looking to publish and share your research and writing, please consider working with Berkeley Undergraduate Journal. As the oldest undergraduate research journal at UC Berkeley, we edit and publish student papers on the University of California's eScholarship website.

To submit your paper, please follow the guidelines listed on our website <a href="https://buj.berkeley.edu/submit">https://buj.berkeley.edu/submit</a>. The deadline for paper submission in Fall 2019 is Oct 6th. We look forward to reading your submission and working together to get your work published!

### **Editor Recruitment:**

Want to engage and improve your writing and editing skills? Want to gain an edge over your competition to law schools, grad schools, internships, jobs, and/or research opportunities by demonstrating you have robust writing abilities and experience in academic publishing?

Kickstart your professional career by joining Berkeley Undergraduate Journal (BUJ), Cal's oldest undergraduate academic research publisher. Members can familiarize themselves with the professional editing and publishing process, receive training for Adobe InDesign, and take on leadership opportunities!

If you would like to receive information on membership and other upcoming events through email, please fill out our interest form: <a href="http://tinyurl.com/buj2019">http://tinyurl.com/buj2019</a>. To learn more about BUJ, please visit our website: <a href="https://buj.berkeley.edu">https://buj.berkeley.edu</a>.

# ➤ California Forum for Diversity in Higher Education, 10/12/19

Register Now! Space is Limited.

To participate in the forum, follow these steps or click on the buttons below.

- 1) Go to http://www.caldiversityforum.org/register. Registration code: seawolf2019
- 2) Register for the Bus if needed at bit.ly/forum\_bus
- 3) Submit \$20 refundable deposit to 327 Sproul Hall

**Step 1: Register for the Forum** 

Step 2: Register for the Bus if needed

**Step 3: Submit \$20 refundable deposit to 327 Sproul Hall** 



# > 2019 UC Davis Pre-Health Conference, 10/19/19

This conference is one of the largest pre-health conferences in the nation. Each year 3000+ pre-health students come to the UC Davis campus to explore different health related career paths, experience hands-on healthcare activities via interactive workshops, and connect with other pre-health students and health professionals from around the nation.

Additionally, we aim to have over 200 exhibitors from health professions schools from across the nation. This gives advisors and students an opportunity to ask tough questions, connect with representatives. The Pre-Health Fair takes place from 10 am to 3 pm, so there is plenty of time to both visit the Fair and attend a couple of workshops.

The schedule for this year's Conference is as follows:

7-9 am: Check In & Breakfast

9-10 am: Keynote Speaker: Dr. Piri Ackerman-Barger, PhD, RN

10-11:15 am: Pre-Health Fair 11:30 am-12:30 pm: Lunch

12:45-1:45 pm: Workshop Session I

2-3 pm: Workshop Session II

3:15-4:15 pm: Workshop Session III

Group registration is available for 10 or more, which reduces the ticket cost to \$10 per person. Please encourage your students to purchase their tickets early, as we have sold out in the past. Bus or shuttle parking is available. Those who drive cars and park in the nearby garage will need to pay for campus parking at \$9. Registration fees include: access to the conference, a t-shirt, bag, breakfast and lunch if they choose a sponsored lunch. Lunch may also be purchased on their own or through Eventbrite.



# > Apply to Health++, Stanford's Health Hackathon, 10/19-10/20/19

Health++ is Stanford's weekend-long hackathon enabling engineers, designers, entrepreneurs, and healthcare professionals to collaborate on meaningful challenges in the healthcare space.

This year, we're going BIGGER—more prizes, more food, more workshops, more sponsors, more fun workshops and activities. Anyone is welcome to apply, regardless of field of expertise!

That means, NO EXPERIENCE IN CS REQUIRED. Our most interdisciplinary teams often create the best hacks!

INTERESTED?

COME OUT TO THE LARGEST HEALTH HACKATHON ON THE WEST COAST! OCTOBER 19TH - 20TH, 2019

Register now: <a href="https://health019519.typeform.com/to/HAGqiz">https://health019519.typeform.com/to/HAGqiz</a>

# ➤ UCLA Undergraduate Research Journal of Psychology, 11/8/19

"Stopped at the top of this small, narrow stairway (which is actually one of Bellagio's bigger streets) on the way to find a pasta lunch."

- Photo by Bear Abroad Sean McHugh, taken in Bellagio, Italy

## **August Newsletter**

### CALL FOR UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH PAPERS

Have you completed a research paper in a psychology-related field (i.e. psychology, cognitive science, neuroscience, linguistics)? Are you looking for a platform to publish your work? If so, The Undergraduate Research Journal of Psychology at UCLA (URJP) WANTS YOU to submit your papers for our annual publication, expected to be released Spring 2019. URJP is an organization dedicated to informing the community of psychological findings through research run by undergraduates from all universities. Last year, we received submissions ranging from local to international universities. URJP is one of the few established psychology journals that publish undergraduate psychological research.

To submit, the papers must fulfill the requirements below:

- Original work completed by undergraduates (includes senior honors theses, independent research, reviews, theoretical papers, and other scholarly writing)
- Never before been published
- APA formatted (we can help with this!)

If you have not completed an independent research project, we still encourage you to apply by submitting a "literature review article" which does not require access to research data.

The deadline to submit papers is **November 8, 2019**. Multiple submissions from one author are welcome. If you would like to submit an article for consideration, please complete the following:

- Replace any identifying information (i.e. author name, institution) with empty brackets, to ensure anonymity within the selection process
- Visit our website's submission page, <a href="https://urjp.psych.ucla.edu/submissions/">https://urjp.psych.ucla.edu/submissions/</a>

- Once you have filled out the form above, send the following in an email to psychjournal.ucla@gmail.com
- In the body of the email, include the following information: (1) your full name, (2) full article title, (3) article type (i.e., literature review, research article), (4) your email address

More information regarding our submission criteria and types of articles accepted can be found on our website, <a href="https://urjp.psych.ucla.edu/">https://urjp.psych.ucla.edu/</a>

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us at <a href="mailto:psychjournal.ucla@gmail.com">psychjournal.ucla@gmail.com</a> for further information. To view our prior publications, please visit our website at <a href="https://urip.psych.ucla.edu/publications/">https://urip.psych.ucla.edu/publications/</a>. We look forward to reviewing your submissions!

## > Fall 2019 Education Minor Information Sessions

<u>Date</u>	<u>Time</u>	Room
Thursday, September 5th	11:00 am- 12 noon	4215
Wednesday, September 18th	2:00 - 3:00 pm	4101
Thursday, October 3rd	11:00 am- 12 noon	4215
Wednesday, October 16th	2:00 - 3:00 pm	4101
Thursday, October 31st	11:00 am- 12 noon	4215
Wednesday, November 13th	2:00 - 3:00 pm	4101
Thursday, December 5th	11:00 am- 12 noon	4215

**Location for all sessions**: 2121 Berkeley Way West, 4th Floor Please RSVP: edminor@berkeley.edu --or-- (510) 643-9303

# ➤ Fall 2019 Intersection of Human-Centered Design and Emerging Technologies

Whether you're coming back to campus or are a new Cal bear, welcome! If you are interested in exploring the intersection of human-centered design and emerging technologies, we invite you to join the vibrant interdisciplinary design community at Jacobs Hall.

Some timely opportunities are listed below, including back-to-school events, funding, and volunteer opportunities. You can also <u>check out the Jacobs student resources page</u> to learn about the courses, makerspace, events, mentorship/funding, and student-led activities offered here.

### **Back-to-school events**

We have a full lineup of events to help you learn about student resources available at Jacobs, meet our team, and connect with other new and returning members of our community. The events include:

• Building tours (9/13)

Get more details about each event and RSVP! They are all free and open to all students at Berkeley.

## Apply to join the Jacobs Student Advisory Board by 9/15

The <u>Jacobs Student Advisory Board (SAB)</u> helps to ensure that the opinions, needs, and interests of the student community are taken into account during strategic planning and program development. SAB members should be invested in the design community at Berkeley and represent diverse perspectives from the student community. <u>Applications</u> to join the 2019-2020 SAB are due by Sunday, September 15th.

## > L&S Fall 2019 Events



## SLC Language Exchange Program

Greetings from the SLC Language Exchange Program!

We are delighted to invite your students to join us for Fall 2019. Our program provides a platform for students to share their language skills and cultural knowledge while engaging with the diversity of our global campus community. Since 2014, we have connected over 2,500 participants and are eager to welcome your students to our community!

https://slc.berkeley.edu/language-exchange-program

#### Our Formats

Pair/Trio
Language Pods
Conversation Groups
Community Socials
LEP Global Book Club

#### To Join

Attend an orientation (RSVP at <a href="http://bit.ly/lep-fa19">http://bit.ly/lep-fa19</a>)
Submit an intake form
Practice weekly

We wish you a wonderful start to your semester!

## **EOP STEM Workshops and Events**

## **CalNERDS** Python Coding Workshops

Join CalNERDS in their FREE community workshops designed for students with little or no coding experience. Free lunch is provided!

### Workshop date/location:

October 12th 10AM-2PM Stephens Hall 230-C

Click here to RSVP: <a href="http://bit.ly/python\_2019">http://bit.ly/python\_2019</a>

### Professional Development Workshops

\*\*ALL workshops held at MLK BNorth\*\*

#### Google Workshop

Wednesday, October 2 from 2-4pm

RSVP at http://tinyurl.com/EOPGoogleWorkshop

UCSF Pre-Med Info Session

Wednesday, October 9 from 1-3pm

RSVP at http://tinyurl.com/UCSFInfoSess

How to Land a Job in Tech Hosted by Vendition Wednesday, October 16 from 2-4pm RSVP at http://tinyurl.com/VenditionWorkshop

Dropbox Workshop Wednesday, October 23 from 4-6pm RSVP at http://tinyurl.com/EOPDropboxWorkshop

# ➤ Leadership Decal Opportunity for students looking for extra units

A Leadership Decal Opportunity facilitated by the GSPP is designed for pairs, though individual students are welcome to apply as well. Our course is a 2 unit decal that would be ideal for students looking to complete their schedules with a small class to make their unit requirements. We have in mind duos from campus organizations in positions such as President and Vice President, Internal VP and External VP, or other leaders from campus organizations who work closely together. The class is called "Public Policy 198: Leading By 2 (LX2)- Research and Practice." We at LX2 hope you will pass this message on to all students you advise in your department. Please let students who are interested know they can find information on how to apply to our Decal on our website: <a href="http://leadingx2decalfall2019.simplesite.com">http://leadingx2decalfall2019.simplesite.com</a>. Class is held in Evans 3 on Thursday evenings, 6:30-8:30 p.m.

Why Paired Leadership?

Pairs are the **ever-present dyad** that we all see and experience throughout our lives, however, few are **intentionally cultivated**, and many end up failing. **Research** shows that when developed properly, leadership pairs generate **higher goal achievement**, build stronger trust among management and employees, and create an organization/team where **everyone benefits** and is more successful.

You will be taught jointly by our Faculty Sponsor (Daniel Mulhern of GSPP and Haas), a **Nationally Recognized Leadership Expert** who developed the Leading By Two difference, and four Berkeley Students, (Henry, Shruti, Samantha, and Peter), who have worked with Dan at his LX2 consulting firm. Through various activities, assignments, and lectures, you will learn from this course how to understand your own leadership style, as well as how you and your partner can best lead together. You will **gain confidence** in your abilities to lead together in your field, and why **paired leadership prevails where the lone leader fails.** You will gain concrete skills to identify your own leadership type, personnel management styles, and how to use the differences between you and your partner to become a multi-faceted, effective leadership team.

# ➤ Leadership Training Summit for Berkeley Students

## **GLO Leadership Training Summit Fall 2019**

Interested in expanding your on-campus community, building your network and leadership skills? Join us at our 2-day MBA-style leadership boot camp on **September 28th & October 5th** where you'll learn effective **leadership skills** for immediate application. We will cover **project management, meeting management, people management, communication and public speaking**. This is our 6th consecutive summit on campus and we're excited to have you attend!

Register here: <u>bit.ly/glo-2019</u> (discount available for groups of 4+!)

For more information: bit.ly/glo-2019-infodeck



# > Upcoming Deadlines for UC Berkeley Research Programs

UCDC (internship in DC w/ associated research; fall + spr deadlines)	9/19/19	4pm
ETERN: Undergraduate Research Interns through the Center for Energy Efficient Electronics Science	9/27/19	estimated deadline
McNair Scholars Program (all majors, pre-PhD)	10/1/19	4 pm
Re-Inventing the Nations Urban Water Infrastructure (ReNUWIt) Research Scholars Program (RRS)	10/5/19	

## Miscellaneous Opportunities: Week of September 16, 2019

Center for Race and Gender (independent projects, spring and fall deadlines)

3 pm

Upcoming Undergraduate Research Workshops and Info Sessions

These workshops will be especially useful for undergraduates, but are open to all UC Berkeley students (undergraduate, graduate, and visiting scholars) regardless of academic discipline.

Please click on the links below for information on workshop and info session content.

## Getting Started in Undergraduate Research and Finding a Mentor Workshop

September 12 | 2-3 p.m. | 9 <u>Durant Hall</u>

September 16 | 11 a.m.-12 p.m. | 9 <u>Durant Hall</u>

September 24 | 2-3 p.m. | 9 Durant Hall

## How to Write a Research Proposal Workshop

September 17 | 4-5 p.m. | 9 Durant Hall

September 30 | 2:30-3:30 p.m. | 9 <u>Durant Hall</u>

## How to Email a Professor to Get a Positive Response: Workshop

September 25 | 3-4 p.m. | 9 Durant Hall

October 1 | 2-3 p.m. | 9 Durant Hall

Creating Undergraduate Discovery Projects: Strategies for Making the Most of Your

**Undergraduate Years** 

September 25 | 1 p.m. | Durant Hall, Room 9

October 15 | 3 p.m. | Durant Hall, Room 9

### Undergraduate Research and Scholarships Fair

Annual Fair where you can learn everything there is to know about undergrad research and scholarship opportunities at UC Berkeley.

October 3 | 1-4 p.m. | Martin Luther King Jr. Student Union, Pauley Ballroom

# **➤ 2019 Ronald E. McNair Scholars Application**

Deadline: Tuesday, Ocotober 1, 2019 by 4PM

**Application can be found here:** <a href="https://mcnair.berkeley.edu/forms">https://mcnair.berkeley.edu/forms</a>

Please mail your application to:

Ronald E. McNair Scholars Program

2515 Channing Way, Berkeley, CA 94720

UC Berkeley students interested in applying must meet the following criteria:

## Miscellaneous Opportunities: Week of September 16, 2019

- Demonstrate interest in obtaining a Ph.D. degree
- Complete at least 60 units by the Spring semester
- Carry a 3.0 minimum cumulative UC Berkeley GPA by the end of the Fall semester
- Qualify as either a first-generation college student who also has <u>low-income level as</u>
   <u>established by the U.S. Department of Education</u> (link is external) or be a member of
   a group that is underrepresented in graduate education
- Be a citizen or permanent U.S. resident
- Be enrolled at UC Berkeley during the Spring semester when entering the McNair Program
- Be available to do full-time research in the Summer following admission to the McNair Program
- Attend the fall semester McNair Seminars on Wednesdays from 10:00AM-12:00 noon
- Attend the Summer Research Institute on Wednesdays from 10:00AM-12:00 noon during the months of June and July
- Attend the PossePlus retreat during the second weekend after the first day of instruction

Preference is given to students who have previously participated in a TRiO Program.